

Ashley Wayman

From: Carrie Caylor
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 10:27 AM
To: Ashley Wayman
Subject: Fwd: 4830 Rollingwood Dr. - Guest Parking Variance

Can you drop this in the Council packet for 4830 Rollingwood Drive?

Best,

Carrie

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kristin Schieffer <Kristin@cornerstonearchitectsllp.com>
Date: December 15, 2020 at 8:27:42 AM CST
To: Carrie Caylor <ccaylor@rollingwoodtx.gov>
Cc: Zack Mills <zmills@harrierproperties.com>, Rodney Palmer <Rodney@cornerstonearchitectsllp.com>
Subject: 4830 Rollingwood Dr. - Guest Parking Variance

Good Morning,

Thank you for your time discuss the dimensions for the Guest Parking in detail. The current dimensions on the Site Plan reflect the width of 20', and then the depth : from the edge of planter to the property line at both ends of the parking area. (18'-2" & 16'-0 1/2")

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,
kristinschieffer
projectmanager

office: 512.329.0007
direct: 512.220.6298



Confidentiality Warning: This email may contain confidential or proprietary business information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication, including attachments, is strictly prohibited.